Jennifer Swokowski

From: Jenny Tegen

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 3:01 PM

To: Justin Nickels

Cc Haelee Tlachac; Mackenzie Reed: Jennifer Swokowski
Subject: FW: External: City of Manitowoc Transit Commission

FYl on a resignation from the Transit Commission effective 2/28/25.
I'll add it to the February appointments, along with any applications (if received).

Thank you.
Jenny

Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc
Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-

6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI
54220

WwWw.manilowoc.org

City Hall Hours:

Monday — Thursday 7:30am — 5:00pm.
Friday 7:30 — 11:30am.

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If
the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Kevin Bottesi <kbottesi@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 2:34 PM

To: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: External: City of Manitowoc Transit Commission

Hey Jenny,

Kim Novak will be resigning from the Transit Commission next month. Here is her resignation. This goes to you correct?

Kevin Bottesi

Transit Division Manager

City of Manitowoc/Maritime Metro Transit
(920) 686-3563 | Direct

(920) 323-4521 | Mobile

915 South 11" Street | Manitowoc, W1 54220
(920) 686-6520 fax|www.manitowoc.org




From: Kim Novak <kimnovak@manitowoccountywi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 2:22 PM

To: Kevin Bottesi <kbottesi@manitowoc.org>

Subject: External: City of Manitowoc Transit Commission

Hi Kevin,
It has been a pleasure serving on the City of Manitowoc Transit Commission.

Please accept this as my formal resignation from the City of Manitowoc Transit Commission effective February 28,
2025. | will be retiring on this date and not sure what my schedule will look like.

Thank you for allowing me to be a part of the Transit Commission. | will miss everyone.

Kim Novak
Business Services Manager

DRC

Aging and Disabiiity Resource Center
ofthe Lakeshore

Your Bridge to Support

Serving Manitowoc & Kewaunee Countics
Manitowoc Phone: 920-683-4180

Phone: 1-877-416-7083

[ax: 920-683-2718

[imail: kimnovak(@manitowoccountywi.gov

DISCLAIMER**This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended
recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use
of this message or the information that it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law. **

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a

person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this
message or the information that it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.



